

**From:** [Primo Cruz](#)  
**To:** [Corrales, Robert](#)  
**Subject:** [BULK] RE: [EXTERNAL] [BULK] Cannabis Retailer Applicant Info - Sativa Wellness LLC  
**Date:** Tuesday, March 8, 2022 1:23:22 PM

---

No, just checked, I did, forgot your CC inadvertently.

From: Corrales, Robert <@.>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 12:59 PM  
To: Primo Cruz <@.>  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] [BULK] Cannabis Retailer Applicant Info - Sativa Wellness LLC

FYI...not sure if you forgot to send this same email to Eddie.

From: Primo Cruz [<mailto:@.>]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 12:04 PM  
To: Hansen, Patricia <@.> <<mailto:@.>>  
>  
Cc: Corrales, Robert <@.> <<mailto:@.>> >  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] [BULK] Cannabis Retailer Applicant Info - Sativa Wellness LLC

Attorney-Client Communication

Attorney Opinion Work Product

Privileged & Confidential

Pat,

After our meeting with the Sativa Wellness LLC's representatives last week, they further provided me with additional documentation concerning their acquisition for a proposed site by lease (104A Centre Boulevard), and upon review of the documentation and a basic docket search of pertinent parties related to the premises in Burlington County, no red flags were identified.

I am preparing a draft resolution for Council's consideration of this applicant's request, but wanted to provide you a heads up pending the finalization of that. As of now, I do not have confirmation that the resolution will be added to the agenda but wanted to keep you apprised. Should you have any questions please feel free to call me.

-Primo

**\*\* [CAUTION]: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE ORGANIZATION. DO NOT CLICK LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU RECOGNIZE THE SENDER AND KNOW THE CONTENT IS SAFE. \*\***